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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20853

August 11, 1980

Dockets Nos. 50-289, 302, 312, 313 & 346

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert W. Reid, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Guy S. Vissing, Project Manager, Operating Reactors granch #4, DL
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BABCOCK & WILCOX (B&W) OWNERS GROUP
Time & Date: 11:30 am to 3:00 pm, Thursday
August 21, 1980
Location: Room P-422, Phillips Building
Bethesda, ﬁarylan
Purpose: To discuss the Abnormal Transients

Requested Participants:

NOTE TO PARTICIPANTS:

cc: See next page

5008200 093

Operating Guidelines (ATOG) Program
for B&W Reactors

NRC

TSpeis, JMazetis, 8Sheron, EThrom,
RAudette, DZiemann, DBeckham, RReid,
Gvissing, DGarner, PErickson, MFairtile,
DDilanni, MPadovan

LICENSEES

DWilliams-AP&L, RGi11-CPC, PwWalch-GPU,
DWhitney-SMUD, HPerry-FPC, JLingenfelter-
TECo

OTHER
DNapior-8&W, JKelly-B&W

Qmi/’

Guy S. Vissing, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

There will be no break for lunch so please eat before
you come or bring your lunch with you.
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